Dinesh Kumar <dineshkumardms@gmail.com>

Fwd: Re: Important documents related to DUSU Elections 2025-26

1 message

principal-autch <principal-autch@delhi.gov.in>
To: dineshkumardms <dineshkumardms@gmail.com>

============ Forwarded message ==========-=

From: principal-autch <prine yai-eutc:h@de!hi.gov.in:

To: "DUSU Election"<election @dusu.du.ac.in>

Date: Mon, 08 Sep 2025 15:08:49 +0530

Subject: Re: Important documents related to DUSU Elections 2025-26

s=========== Forwarded message ============

Sir/Madam,

Please refer trail mail on the subject. The required information in r/io. A & U Tibbia College is given as under:-

Chairman Disciplinary Committee : Dr. Kiran Nimbalkar, Professor (Mobils(No. 8588875234, 9354925021)

College Commiittee for Prevention of Defacement of Property

Dr. Aysha Raza — Associate Professor - Q23 SYL2 S 03|

Dr. Shilpa Walkikar — Associate Professor - S 35U 421S0S 3
Dr. Danish Chishti — Assistant Professor — A 716S 2 S Y
Dr. Santosh Naik — Assistant Professor — 712386710
2. Grievance Redressal Cell

Dr. Neelam Gupta — Associate Professor — R3S 392 So < |
Dr. Fakhra Talat — Assistant Professor — Q3 SY§2S017
Dr. Sonam — Assistant Professor — B2 38S8 42 o8 L
Dr. Devender Kumar — Assistant Professor — =7 9062673¢ Yy

3. Returning Officer :

Dr. Danish Chishti, Assistant Professor, Department of Munafeul Azg Mobil
9716562594) ( e No.

4. Election Monitoring Committee:

1. Dr. Shabbir [ Election Off
Ahmad, Professor wer 8800170713
= T Tolessor |
Sharma, 9868092250
Professor
3. Dr. Fahmida | Member
Kousar, Professor 9354925029
% Dr. Sangeeta | Member 935453

Mon, Sep 15, 2025 at 11:41 AM




Prof.
S. Dr. S. M. Faisal | Member
Igbal,  Assistant 9354925046
professor
6. Dr.  Asif Igbal | Member
Siddiqui, Asso. 9718870875
Prof.
7l Dr. Amit Kumar | Member
Rai, Asstt. Prof. e
8. Dr. Milind | Member
Deshmukh, Asstt. 8058391171
Prof.

(Dr. Mohammad Zubair)
Principal

A & U Tibbia College & Hospital
(Mobile No. 935492027)

From: DUSU Election <¢lections@dusu.du.ac.in>
To: "Aditi Mahavidyalaya"<info@aditi.du.ac.in>, <principal@aryabhattacollege

.ac.in>,
<admin@aryabhattacollege.ac.in>, <principa]‘arsdcoiiege@gmail,com>, <principal@arsd.du.ac.in>, "Raj
Bhardwaj"<r'-aj.t-nardwaj?1@gma{f,com>, <bnc.kair@gmail.coms, <bhaskaracharya.callege@bcas.du_af:_m),
<du.cvs principal@gmail.com>, <cvs_1972@yahco.com>, <osd.cvs@cvs.du.ac.in>, <dbcol|ege,du@gmar]_::,orrb_
<prine

ncipal@dsce.du.ac.in>, <dyaIsingheveﬂingcollege@yahoo.inb-. ﬁprincipal@dso.du.ac.in:v,
<dr.anjusrivastava@gmail.com>, <principal@hinducol!ege.org>, <principa!@]glpess.du.ac..in:-, "Principal Keshav
Mahavidyalaya"<prinmpa[@keshav,du.ac.iﬂ>, <viceprincipal@keshav.du.ac.in>, <info@kmc.du.ac.in>,
<pvatsala@lb.du.ac.in>, <info@lb.du.ac.in>, <princ’tpa!@mirandahouse.ac.in>. <veer.singh@mirandahouse.ac.in
zepgarg@mine.du.ac.in>, <contact@mince.org>, <yogeshwar@mln.du.ac.in:-,
nehruB4@gmail.com>, <feedback@min.du.ac.in>, <principalpgdaveve@gmail,comb,
hnasharma.pgdav@gmail.com>, <principal@pgdav.du.ac.in>, <principal@rajdhani.du_ac.ir:-:»,
ygmail.com>, <spal5_dbce@yahoo.com>, <ramanujancol!egc3201O@gmail.com>,
-"‘-'.‘(’ir!1j.’—'_is{]U_8C,iF‘l>, <pr|’ncipa|@satyawalie‘tiu.ac_inb, <ao@satya\«:atie.c_iu_nc_in:-,
atyawati.du.ac.in>, <aosatyawati@gmail.com=, <principal@sbse.duy ac.in>,
bs.du.ac.in>, <principal@shivaji.du.ac.in>, "Virender Bhardwaj"<dr v rende
alltsrce.du.ac.in=, <prir1f;ipal@:‘siwamIalrevduac.in:*, <shyaml
he :1.z—::‘ﬂ‘kukrr;uF;S@grr|ai!.cornb, <primupal(ﬁi}shyﬂn'llal.du.ac.|n>, q:_;}_‘ﬁif_?(ﬂ|t‘£l&f(iLlig_i‘[._ir]|:I.i|.L‘Or'H>',
<feedbackspmegagrnail.coms, <sriaurohindoeven@yahoo.com>, <principal@aurot
<:,-r'|r.r-|pa4-.'31Tir_e@gggsu;_du.ar;_nr'|>, <iqac,sggmru@sggscc.'cn.:.m:-, "principal ."<pirin ipal@sgndke.du.acin>
<pr Iri-,Ip?]!-@_’;V(;.ar;_n-p' <ao(@ss.du.ac.in>, <soaccounts@ss .du.ac.in>, <principal¢

@zh.du.ac.in>,
<rjrrruz_ab‘;-_q@zf|',-.du,dh_.';.>, <principal@zhe.du.ac.in>, q{_ieafli'r'l\.‘\a'(|Ll.‘-'l)L'_C_J':.)§]I'll;li|.\.'i_]lII'—“'l <
<

rbhardwaj@gmail.coms,
al_e@yahoo.co.in>,

<

indo.du.ac.in>,

anjuvalitikoo@yahoo.co.in>,
dedn I;.r-.u@;du.ar:..np, <pic@clc.du.ac.in>, <piclct@law.du.ac.in>, <plcElce? du.ac in>,

‘ﬂ‘l."J-'1.'.-,'l-IUF-_.‘E‘”I|(_I‘__£Jy;ihrjo.(i0_1.“>, <}-.e;u!(_:l}nr;c:ialw‘.nk.(lu.;_:c,|n>, <head@buddhist. du_ac n>,

<t ;’r'.-r_,r;@}hu:idfiisl.du-ﬂf:,in:-, <office@lbinfosci.du.ac.in>, <principal-autch@delhi.gov.in>, <dir
<armit-bardt ian@fms.edus, <jl.deandsw@gmail.com>

Date: Mon, 01 Sep 2025 13:33:12 +0530 .

Subject: Important documents related to DUSU Elections 2025-26

udsc@du.ac.n>,

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached herewith important documents related to the DUSU Elections 2025-26 for your kind
e h

information and necessary action-

CEO, DUSU Elections 2025-26

2 attachmen'té



?.')7/c

GOVT. OF NCT OF DELH]
OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL
A & U TIBBIA COLLEGE & HOSPITAL
KAROL BAGH, NEW DELHI.

No.F.5(104)/2025-CO/ \S KD~ |SZ 3 Dated: 8\6\ \9\59_3”'."
ORDER

In compliance of directions received from Delhi University, following Committees are hereby constituted
in A & U Tibbia College and Hospital for upcoming DUSU Elections, 2025-26 :-

1. College Committee for Defacement of Property

Dr. Aysha Raza — Associate Professor

Dr. Shilpa Walkikar — Associate Professor

Dr. Danish Chishti — Assistant Professor

Dr. Santosh Naik — Assistant Professor

2. Grievance Redressal Cell

Dr. Neelam Gupta — Associate Professor

Dr. Fakhra Talat — Assistant Professor

Dr. Sonam — Assistant Professor

Dr. Devender Kumar — Assistant Professor

In addition to above, Dr. Danish Chishti, Assistant Professor, Department of Munafeul Aza is
appointed as Returning Officer for DUSU Elections, 2025-26 in r/o. A & U Tibbia College.

This issues with the prior approval of Director (AYUSHYHOD(TC).

(Dr.Mohammad Zubair)
Principal

No. F.5(104)/2025-CO/ |5 $o - |SE3 Dated: & [9 Jiqlﬁ#

To:

1. P.S. to Director (AYUSH)HOD (TC).

2. Academic Head (Ayurveda),

3. Dr. Danish Chishti, Assistant Professor/Returning Officer.
4, Committee Members.

5. Guard File.

{Dr. ammad Zubair)
Principal



